Lombardo, Vince

From: Beerman, Cathy

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 10:56 AM

To: Lombardo, Vince

Cc: Salt, Duncan

Subject: Re: Nuance -- Akron General will SAVE over $600,000.00 with eScription -- please read....

Thanks for all your hard work and team approach to this. Happy Holidays to you as well!
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 23, 2011, at 10:43 AM, "Lombardo, Vince" <Vincent.Lombardo@nuance.com> wrote:

Well, at least the lines of communication are back open, sort of. We just need to get them
convinced in the next month or so. But Cindy did not reply to my "SOME of our concerns'
comment. So we still don't know if there are other issues we do not know about.
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Merry Christmas to both of you and yours!

Vince Lombardo

Regional Account Manager
Healthcare Division - HIM
Nuance Communications, Inc.
www.nuance.com/healthcare
440-221-6354 (mobile)
866-827-8167 (fax)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cindy Donelan <Cindy.Donelan@akrongeneral.org>

Date: December 23, 2011 10:00:48 AM EST

To: "'Lombardo, Vince' <Vincent.Lombardo@nuance.com>

Cec: "Salt, Duncan" <Duncan.Salt@nuance.com>, "Beerman, Cathy"
<Cathy.Beerman(@nuance.com>

Subject: RE: Nuance -- Akron General will SAVE over $600,000.00 with
eScription -- please read....

I sent it to Debbie and Kicsha. FYI - Debbie is on vacation until 12/28 and
Kicsha is off until 1/3.

Cindy Donelan, RHIA CPC-H

Director of Health Information Management
Akron General Medical Center

400 Wabash Avenue

Akron, Ohio 44307

(330)344-1620 (office)

(330)344-6994 (fax)

email: cindy.donelan@akrongeneral.org
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